
Date Category Description/Rationale Expense Type
Net 

Amount1
Receipt 

Page No.2

Dec. 11, 2024 Business Travel Fort Saskatchewan Chamber of Commerce Meeting Luncheon Meal 45.72$         2

Mar. 2-4, 2025 Professional Development Alberta Rural Education Symposium Registration 700.00$       3 - 6

Feb. 6, 2025 Working Session Executive Team and Board of Trustees Meeting Meal 30.98$         7, 8
Feb. 10 - 12, 2025 Working Session Board of Trustees Retreat Meal 26.38$         9

Meal 23.74$         10
Meal 26.40$         11

TOTAL EXPENSES REPORTED FOR THE PERIOD $853.22
Note:  

(2) Receipts for transactions under $20 are not included and can be provided on request. Travel logs for mileage is not provided, current rate is $0.62/km.

(1) Attached receipts may include expenses for all parties who attended.  Only amount for the individual named on this report are included above. Elk Island Public Schools
receives a GST rebate for 68% of the 5% GST.  Amounts above include the net GST only.

ELK ISLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Trina Boymook

EXPENSES SUBMITTED FOR THE REPORTING PERIOD:  DECEMBER 1, 2024 TO FEBRUARY 28, 2025
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From: info@fortsaskchamber.com
To: Debbie Oloriz EDEX
Subject: Confirmation: 2024 Holiday Members Meeting
Date: Friday, November 29, 2024 11:29:34 AM

Registration Information
2024 Holiday Members Meeting
Date: December 11, 2024 11:30 AM - 1:00 PM MST
Location: Lion's Mane Room
Dow Centennial Centre
8700 84 St, Fort Saskatchewan

Date/Time Details: Wednesday, December 11, 2024
11:30 am - 1:00 pm
You've successfully completed registration for 2024 Holiday Members Meeting via Fort
Saskatchewan Chamber of Commerce Website.
Click Here for More Information

Summary
Item Details Quantity Total Amt

Members Meeting Lunch Member Trina Boymook 1 $45.00
Sales Tax $2.25

Total: $47.25 
PAID

Edit Registration / Edit Attendee(s)
Add to Google Calendar
Add to Yahoo Calendar
Add to iCal (Outlook, Apple, or other) Calendar

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

Item: Members Meeting Lunch Member

Attendee Name: Trina Boymook

Attendee ID: 25640
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mailto:info@fortsaskchamber.com
mailto:Debbie.Oloriz@eips.ca
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.fortsaskchamber.com%2Fevents%2Fdetails%2F2024-holiday-members-meeting-5663&data=05%7C02%7Cdebbie.oloriz%40eips.ca%7Cc2e828b92e754002d43e08dd10a3c3d4%7C9e47afea5e5740c38443f2df4a2f4b3f%7C0%7C0%7C638685017740183015%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1zM4cnt2MwsTlltoJrdTUsb4NukCO3aPCWMINKWdzGQ%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffortsaskchamber.chambermaster.com%2Feventregistration%2Fregister%2F5663%3Ftoken%3DGb3_RzuntLb6zwJ_2hU7RxvfIjOsYOZn0&data=05%7C02%7Cdebbie.oloriz%40eips.ca%7Cc2e828b92e754002d43e08dd10a3c3d4%7C9e47afea5e5740c38443f2df4a2f4b3f%7C0%7C0%7C638685017740205726%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vBSiixVDbPChILcmQj4JbS58MDQr23MNF92IKH1Lqkg%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.fortsaskchamber.com%2Fevents%2Faddtocalendar%2F5663%3Fformat%3DGoogle&data=05%7C02%7Cdebbie.oloriz%40eips.ca%7Cc2e828b92e754002d43e08dd10a3c3d4%7C9e47afea5e5740c38443f2df4a2f4b3f%7C0%7C0%7C638685017740221885%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qMLFAOCCuR3qEw9n04g5ppl1yOx%2BksZCW9ksaYTDqck%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.fortsaskchamber.com%2Fevents%2Faddtocalendar%2F5663%3Fformat%3DYahoo&data=05%7C02%7Cdebbie.oloriz%40eips.ca%7Cc2e828b92e754002d43e08dd10a3c3d4%7C9e47afea5e5740c38443f2df4a2f4b3f%7C0%7C0%7C638685017740237931%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dmZv1z0WHCofXSGzxSiXtfHHO1R5d1u7Aq9ISUJ77ds%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.fortsaskchamber.com%2Fevents%2Faddtocalendar%2F5663%3Fformat%3DICal&data=05%7C02%7Cdebbie.oloriz%40eips.ca%7Cc2e828b92e754002d43e08dd10a3c3d4%7C9e47afea5e5740c38443f2df4a2f4b3f%7C0%7C0%7C638685017740254138%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AqUZEPveFs3QBU%2FP96hg1ZFZz5WVKc07Tu9kPGvsYrE%3D&reserved=0
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President

8:30 – 10:00 Reception (no host bar)

Monday, March 3

7:45 - 8:30 Breakfast and registration

8:30 - 8:45 Opening Address  - Michael Borgfjord

8:45 - 10:15  Education that Matters for the Students We Teach  - Dr. Joel Westheimer

10:15 - 10:45 Coffee and Networking

10:45 - 12:00 Forging Career Pathways - Dr. Carla Johnson, Holly Bilton

12:00 – 1:00 Lunch

1:00- 3:30 Transformational Family and Community Engagement: A Means to Equitable
Outcomes - Dr. Debbie Pushor

3:30 – 4:00 Pulling it all together - Dr. Pieter de Vos

Tuesday, March 4

7:45 - 8:30 Breakfast

8:30 - 8:45  Opening Comments - Michael Borgfjord

8:45 - 10:30  Generative AI and the Changing Landscape of Education - Dr. Alex Couros

10:30 - 10:45 Coffee and Networking

10:45 - 11:45 Trustee Panel Discussion - Dr. Pieter de Vos

11:45 - 12  Closing Address - Michael Borgfjord

12:00 – 1:00 Lunch

For further details go to: http://www.albertaruraleducation.ca/
 
If you have any questions or need to adjust your registration, please contact the CARC Office
by email nancy.penney@aplc.ab.ca or by phone at 403-348-8194.

If you have any questions regarding the agenda or the conference itself, please contact one of
the following committee
members: barrpete@sperd.ca or michael.borgfjord@pembinahills.ca or cam.mckeage@plrd.ab.ca 

Reservations at the River Cree may be made until January 31, 2025 at this
link: https://reservations.travelclick.com/104191?groupID=3949942 or by calling 1-844-
425-2733 (24/7) and mentioning Alberta Rural Education Symposium March 2025.

Thank you for participating in this important event!
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Order/Payment Details

Order #:

Cardholder Name:

Card Type:

Credit Card:

Transaction ID:

TOTAL CHARGED TO CREDIT CARD: $2,800.00

Note: Registration is GST exempt.

Cancellation/Refund and FOIP Policy:

Request for cancellation or refund must be received in writing via email to
nancy.penney@aplc.ca by 4 p.m. February 21, 2025.  After February 21, a 50% refund will
apply until March 1, 2025.  If you are unable to attend and unable to provide adequate notice,
please feel free to delegate an alternate to attend in your place. Please contact
nancy.penney@aplc.ca with the alternate's name and information.

CARC also reserves the right to cancel an event within the 7 calendar days due to unforeseen
circumstances such as facility closures, terrorist threats, natural disasters or extreme inclement
weather (-35 C or colder).

Cancellation notices should be sent to nancy.penney@aplc.ca

Questions? Please contact us at:

Central Alberta Regional Consortium
E-mail: carc.info@aplc.ca
Phone: 403-348-8194
Website: www.carcpd.ab.ca
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